u/
From: _

Sent: June 7, 2017 11:29 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Payment for CNY joint ads in DAWA and GCP

Attachments: Surrey Fleetwood Peter Fassbender MLA cheque for Dawa and GCP (May 2017).pdf

Constituency Assistant to
Honourable Peter Fassbender, MLA
Surrey-Fleetwood

Address: 301A — 15930 Fraser Highway, Sutrey, BC, V4N 0X8
Phone: 604-501-3227 I Fax: 604-501-3232 | Email; Peter.Fassbender.MLA@leg.bc.ca
twitter.com/Fassbender BC | facebook.com/PeterFassbenderSurreyFleetwood

From: [

Sent: June 2, 2017 11:15 AM

TO_@IEg.bC.CmIeS-bC-CE!>
cc: I~ <: . <>>; leg.be.ca>

Subject: Payment for CNY joint ads in DAWA and GCP

We have received from your office a cheque to pay Dawa and GCP, which need to be paid separately. Your
cheque is voided (see attached) and can be sent back to you if you want us to.

If you send us another cheque in the same amount payable to our constituency office (Richmond-
Steveston), or send us two cheques payable to DAWA ($40.74) and GCP ($42.00), we can take of the

payments accordingly. ’y J‘
VeSS

Thanks and all the best, L—g'-*‘
Yy

Constituency Assistant to

DC9 AT
John Yap, MLA 90 \O(
Richmond-Steveston > )
T 604-241-8452
F 604-241-8493
RIS
»

- @john_yap

johnyapsteveston
www.johnyapmla.bc.ca




From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello All,

Jod J 05| B30

— ©s) ”‘”‘%M
I

May 2, 2017 11:31 AM

Anton.MLA, Suzanne; Bing.MLA, Doug; Cadieux.MLA, Stephanie; Coleman.MLA, Rich;
Dalton.MLA, Marc; deJong.MLA, Mike; Fassbender.MLA, Peter; Gibson.MLA, Simon;
Hamilton.MLA, Scott; Hogg.MLA, Gordon; Hunt.MLA, Marvin; Lee.MLA, Richard;
Martin.MLA, John; Plecas.MLA, Darryl; Polak.MLA, Mary; Reid.MLA, Linda; Reimer.MLA,
Linda; Stilwell.MLA, Moira; Sturdy.MLA, Jordan; Sullivan.MLA, Sam; Sultan.MLA, Ralph;
Thornthwaite.MLA, Jane; Throness.MLA, Laurie; Virk. MLA, Amrik; Wat.MLA, Teresa;
Wilkinson.MLA, Andrew; Yamamoto.MLA, Naomi; Yap.MLA, John

RE: PAYMENTS FOR 2017 Chinese New Year ads in Dawa and Global Chinese Press
G CP-/ohn Yap-Janinv. (CNY 2017 joint ad invoice with payments from 2 of 10
offices, rec'd Apr 25 2017).pdf

| have attached an updated invoice from GCP as requested by some offices. And here is an update on the payments for

the two joint ads:

Participating offices:

Stephanie Cadieux (Dawa $42.00 direct to Dawa;

Marc Dalton

eter Fassbender

GCP $42.00 owing)
(Dawa $42.00 direct to Dawa;
GCP $42.00 owing)
awa . owing

Scott Hamilton
Richard Lee
Linda Reimer

Sam Sullivan
Amrik Virk
Teresa Wat
John Yap

{Dawa 340. 74 GCP $42. 00) owing
(Dawa $40.74; GCP $42.00)
(Dawa $40.00, owing $1.20;

GCP $40.00, owing $2.00)
(Dawa $40.74; GCP $42.00)
(Dawa $40.74; GCP $42.00) owing
(Dawa $40.74; GCP $42.00) owing
(Dawa $40.74; GCP $42.00) owing

Amounts noted in red are outstanding; please confirm if you have sent payments direct to GCP and/or Dawa.

Except payments to Dawa direct from Stephanie Cadieux and Marc Dalton as noted, all other payments noted in blue
were sent to our office.
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Swurey Cobfee Hews ue. Inv0|ce
#248 - 19567 Fraser Hwy Date Invoice #
Surrey, BC V3S 9A4
&\ 2017-04-01
K
3&@0 ‘
Invoice To: Payable To:
Peter Fassbender MLA Surrey Coffee News Inc.
301A - 15930 Fraser Highway #248 - 19567 Fraser Hwy,
Surrey, BC V4N 0X8 Surrey BC, V3S 9A4
Contact:
Emai surreycoffeenews.com  Tel: 604-783-4192
Website: www.surreycoffeenews.com
Exclusive Category Ad Size Campaign Duration Sales Rep Terms
Single Due on receipt
Qty Description Rate Amount
1 July Fleetwood Coffee News 156.00 156.00
1 August Fleetwood Coffee News 156.00 156.00
1 September Fleetwood Coffee News 156.00 156.00
1 October Fleetwood Coffee News 156.00 156.00
1 November Fleetwood Coffee News 156.00 156.00
1 December Fleetwood Coffee News 156.00 156.00
1 January Fleetwood Coffee News 156.00 156.00
1 February Fleetwood Coffee News 156.00 156.00
1 March Fleetwood Coffee News 156.00 156.00
GST on sales 5.00% 70.20
Subtotal $1,404.00
GST $70.20
Total $1,474.20
Payments $0.00
Please make all checks payable to: Surrey Coffee News Inc. GST No._
Balance Due $1,474.20




S50 0

 FRESHSLMARKET

303 - 15930 Fraser Huy.
Surreg, BGC VAN OXE
778-578-8970
freshstmarket .com

ot + [

STARBUCKS K-CUP PIKE PLC RS™ 9,99
* You Saved 1.40
DAIRYLAND CREAMO 10%MF 3.39

setony. (.39
ROUNDING AMOUN™ 002
ROUNDED 1340

CASH 2000

CHANGE  “6.60

You Saved $1.40
Item Count 2

r

Thank You for shopping
at Fresh St. Market

Like us on Facebook: Frest StMarket
Follow us on Twitter: OFreshStMarkst

Date i Lane Clerk Trans #
03/31/17 h 2 375 8

5500

FRESHSIMARKET

303 - 15930 Fraser Hwy.
Surreg, BC VAN 0X8
178-578-8970

freshstmarket .com

VAN HOUTTE COLUMBIAN MED KCUP
DAIRYLAND CREAMO HALF&HALF 10
COBB SALAD
SOUP SMALL

. FRESH ST MARKET MANGO BERE&FS

SUBTOTAL 29,85
17.37 GST @ 5%  0.87

TOTAL
DEBIT CARD (30.72>

CASH BACK 660
Item Count 5
Thank You for shopping
at Fresh St. Market

Like us on Facebook: FreshStMarket
Follow us on Twitter: @FreshStMarket

Date Ti Lane Clerk Trans #
04/18/17'%1 2100 /-

---------------------------------------

TYPE: PURCHASE
ACCT: INTERAC CHEQUING
AMOUNT ; $30,72

CARD NUMBFR: XXXX
DATE: 04/18/2017
00 Approved - Thank You 001

- Important -
Retain this cogy for your records

¥ CUSTOMER COPY stk

TRANSACTION #: 0010017660

AUTHORTZATTON: 195213
§66224368 0010017660 ©)

nterac

A00Q0002771010

80000080007800
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FRESHSI MARKET

303 - 15930 Fraser Hwy

Surrey, BC V4N )
77%~578~89700XB
freshstmarket .com

or + I

NEWMANS OWN SPECIAL
* You Saved 0.50 END KeuP 3.4
SUBTOTAL  18.9
ToTAL 1808
CREDIT CARD  18.98
You Saved
Ttem Count 551 -00
Thank You for shoppi
at Fresh St, Maor[;gtng

Like us on Facebook: Fr
Follow us on Twitter: OF?gggggﬁgﬁﬁgt

Date i
oo ' i TR

AMOUNT :

GARD NUMBER: XXX
DATE 03/24/20¥§

Ot Approved - Thank You 027

,? Important -
Retain this copy for your records

#kk CUSTOMER COPY 4%

COTRANSACTION #: 0010017908
AUTHORIZATION: - -
(66224376 0010017900 T) OZZZ?B

.................................. e
/ . T
fD\gEg‘ M S R Lory b ®

5500

FRESHSEMARKET

303 - 15930 Fraser Huwy.
0x8

Surreg, BC
178-578-8970
freshstmarket.com

o1 + I

ETHICAL BEAN PODS LUSH - 10.99

DAIRYLAND CREAMO 10%MF 3.39

FOLGERS K-CUP CLASSIC ROAST 7.99
% You Saved 1.50

SUBTOTAL  22.37
TOTAL  22.37
CREDIT CARD ~ 22.37

You Saved $1.50
Ttem Count 3
Thank You for shopping
at Fresh St. Market

Like us on Facebook: FreshStMarket
Follow us on Twitter: @FreshStMarket

Date i ane Clerk Trans #
03/10/17 10 337 23

---------------------------------------

TYPE:
ACCT:

AMOUNT :
CARD NUMBER:
DATE:

XXX
03/10/20
01 Approved - Thank You 027

) - Important -
Retain this copy for your records

#kk CUSTOMER CORY ok

TRANSACTION #: 0010018670

AUTHORIZATION. 090808
(66224376 0010018670 T)
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) gt
Sale
Sold To: CASH Slip: 00244889
Cash Custorner Date: 5/24/2017
Clerk:
Thank-you -
Term: RETAIL64BIT
tem Qty Price Total
PP0O0OGG12 1.00HP 7.98 7.99

SubTotal
Taxable Eco Fees
GST
PST

Total

Visa Tendered
Auth 050750
Change Due $0.00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS
NO RETURNS ON TINTED PAINT
WALLPAPER SALES ARE FINAL
SPECIAL ORDERS ARE NOT RETURNABLE

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS.

. aingtbmdDre
aney ONNTATRTL oy
. :‘l '
Sale
Sold To: CASH Slip: 00244891
Cash Customer Date: 5/24/2017

Clerk: -

Term: RETAILG!}BIT

Thank-you

134-F 1.00E 0.99 (0.99 )

1 9/16" Plastic Putty Knife

SubTotal
GST
PST

Total
fr Visa Tendered
Auth 12

Change Due $0.00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS
NO RETURNS ON TINTED PAINT
WALLPAPER SALES ARE FINAL
SPECIAL ORDERS ARE NOT RETURNABLE

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS.
53506
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****************************************
RONA Austin
425 Lebleu St
Coquitlam, BC, V3K 6N3
604-931~2085

****************************************

| 16963616707 1 55,99 g
CHIME DOOR PLUG IN UH SL6167C  55.9dagp

Subtotal: $56.99
GST: $2.80
PST: $3.92

- Total: $6
MasterCard
Accth ************-

Auth# 072428

Employee: -

RONA inc.
GST/HST &
PST #
Exchange or ReFund 6n any Prodacf‘ln 7
its original Packasing within 90

days of purchase with receipt,
Some exceptlons may aprply.

Interested in a career with RONA?
APrly on-line at WWW.careers.rona.ca

YOU COULD WIN
$1,000 in RONA aift cards!

To participate, answer a short survey on
Www.opinion.rona.ca

fecess code: [N

Last day to fill out the survey:
March 19, 2017

, i“‘_.
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Michaels
Where Creativity Happens'

MICHAELS STORE #3915 {604)468-2900
© MICHAELS STORE #3915
=755 LOUGHEED HWY STE-17
PORT COQUITLAM, BC V3B 5Y9

7006 SALE 3182 3915 007 3/09/17
 FRM 16X20 STOCKHO 886946166846 27.99 1 © 21,9
SUBTOTAL 27.99
o7 [ =+ 1.40
PST % 1.96
TOTAL NE

SIGN-UP AT MICHAELS.COM OR LIKE US ON
EACEBOOK TO RECEIVE SPECTIAL OFFERS AND

CREATIVE PROJECT IDEAS. B
THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT MICHAELS E

Dear Valued Customer.

Michaels return and coupon policies s avar Jable

at Michaels.com and in store al registers.

Please see a store associate for more informatiqued

FRROEHAREIE INOBOROEEE mmmn**m*mm*ﬁ
Your Opinion Matters To Us
We invite you to complete our
CUSTOMER EXPERTENCE SURVEY

Vigit:
ww MoMichselsVis it con

Within the next 7 daus and teli us

about uour experierce.

25% OFf Resular
Price Purchase¥.

*Some exceptions apely,
gee stare Team Member for details

Wichae

Wickaels

«'Jzae(’s

S

{VT.

Pao e

=<

55600

FRESHSLMARKET

303 - 15930 Fraser Hwy.
N OX8

Surreg, B
718-578-8970
freshstmarket .com

DATRYLAND CREAMO HALF&HALF 1

SUBTOTAL  2.49
TOTAL  2.49
ROUNDING AMOUNT  €.01
ROUNDED  2.%0
ASH  5.00
CHANGE ~ 2.50

Ttem Count 1

Thank You for shoppy
at Fresh St. Market

Like us on Facebook: FreshStMarket
Follow us on Twitter: @FreshStMarket

Date i Lane Clerk Trans #
03/20/17-. 3 04 ]

N



HHALLEY TAXT LTD

13119 84 AVE UNIT 107
SURREY BC V3W 1B3
CAR 1181
(604) 581-1111

TERM ID: B7533054 BATCHH: 180

EMPLOYEE ID: 521 SHIFTH: @o1
Sale

INVH: 0008000802

INTERAC

Chip
Account Type:Cheauiny  SEQH: 180081001002
fApplication Label: Interac
AID: ABOGEOA2771010
TVR:80 09 O° ARG 00

TSI:68 60
FEEEEKEEELSE )
Total : CAD$ 14.70
APPRggED.g?GBZB
<

154 -7 e

CUSTOMER COPY

THANK Yot




HEWTON HHRLLEY HI-WAY TAXT LTD

UNIT 187 13119 84 AVE
SURREY BC V3W1R3
GSTI@3871505RTEBO1

CAR 1178
(604) 581-1111
TERH ID: C7533035 BATCHII: @37

EMPLOYEE 1D: 284 SHIFTH: bEl

Sale
INVIH: 080000007 /
INTERAC ghip
Account Type: Cheauins SEQII: 837601601607
fwplication Label: Interac !
AID: ABBROO02771010 /
TVR:80 B0 60 80 060

T61:68 04
K*K*K**K*Kiﬁ-

Amourt: %
Tim: H

Total : CAD$

APPROVED 832976
aul.-8a

19-Jun -17

CUSTOMER COPY /
THANK_ YOU1 ,




Account Summary Page 1 of 3

About BC Hydro Careers Newsletters Contact Us

- Q How can we help? . HIPETER My Profile Log out

w Accounts & Billing Energy savings News, events & media Community Energy in B.C. Safety & Outages

@ MyHydro Billing & Payments Moving & Electrical Connections Electricity Rates & Energy Use Get Help

D

%

MANAGE ACCOUNT i

Link account Account settings i

g) Home > Accounts & Billing >MyHydro
\

\(7() 301 - 15930 FRASER HWY, SURREY R

2017 Consumption for the last 7 days

_—

Current billing period
200 May 10 - Jul 10, 2017

%/7 o6

Projected consumption:

100 6,033 kWh*

Due Jun 02, 2017

Payment received: $0.00 Projected cost: $708

ake a payment

kilowatt hours (kWh

*This is an estimate. Consumption
costs don't include taxes and other
fees which appear on your bill.

Wed 31 Thu1 Fri 2 Sat3 Sun 4 Mon 5 Tue 6

Last year's consumption: 6,074 kWh

" Learn when you're using the most

View detailed consumption . electricity and find ways to save.

Consumption alerts

2017-06-07



Name:
Service address:

FORTIS BC”

Rate class:
Billing date:

Account nubr ‘ Due date

Office of Peter Fassbender MLA W !‘JG\; NATURAL GAS ‘
301A-15930 Fraser Hwy 46

Surrey Hﬂ justomer Service: 1-888-224-2710

small commercial / (ﬂ m f-am - 8 pm Mon - Fri, PST

Apr 5, 2017 1’ 0 @L{ 0 A fortisbc.com

ount due_

Previous Bill 84.00 Gas usage calculation (Meter RCTI134100)
Less Payment - Thank You 84.00CR Present Previous _ Conversion _  Gasusedin
Balance from Previous Bill 0.00 reading ~ reading * factor  gigajoules (GJ)
Apr5 1T Mar 717
Delivery Charges 2,854 2725 01301341 168
Basic Charge (29 days at 0.8161 per day) 23.67 Point of Delivery: 10020282
Delivery (16,8 GJ at 3.544 per GJ) 59.54 Comparison to previous year
83.21% Billing Number  Average  Average Total Billing
Commodity Charges Period of days daily daily period
Storage and Transport (168 6J at 0.820 per 6J) 13.78 biled femp _usage GJ__usage &)
: - Apr 2017 29 7C 0.58 16.8

Cost of 6as (16.8 6J at 2050 per 6J) Zg- ‘2‘:“« T o 5 =5
Taxes and fees
Carbon Tax (16.8 6J at 14898 per 6J) 25.03¢ Average daily gas usage over 13 months
Clean Energy Levy (0.40% of * amounts) 0.53
PST (7% of  amounts) 9.20
GST (5% of  amounts) 6.57
GST (5% of « amounts) 1.25
Total Charges 174.01
Equal Payment Plan
Your monthly installment changed to $114.00
based on the current approved gas rate and the
gas usage at your service address over the past
year.
Monthly Instaliment 114.00
Status: Gas Charges to Date 723.28

Monthly Installments Billed 366.00
Reconciliation Date: December 2017
Please pay 14.00

@ iroe

(@ FORTIS BC’

Office of Peter Fassbender MLA
301A-15930 Fraser Hwy
Surrey BC V4N 0X8

Payment return slip - Make cheques payable to FortisBC-Natural Gas

After April 27, 2017, a late payment charge of 1.5% will be asessed.
Account number Due date

7
|
i




Q000 [

Account number:h

o

Charges for

Your Koodo Tab

Opening Tab Balance -105.00
Your Contribution (Tab Charge) 16.00
Closing Tab Balance -90.00

Monthly and other charges (Mar 15 to Apr 14)

$65 2GB Unitd min plan $65.00
Additional data $5/260MB
Data 2GB
Unlimited SMS and MMS
Tab Charge $15.00
Total monthly and Other ChArGES ....wweerismssrssrssssesess s

Usage charges

-

Free airtime refers to non-chargeable minutes that are not part of your included minutes,

and may include bonus minutes, evening and weekend calfing, 611 calls. etc.

Long Distance - US / Intl Phone $14.50
Additional 29:00 (MIN)
Total used 29:00 (MIN)

Long Distance - Domestic Pnone $0.00
Free 54:00 (MIN}
Total used 54:00 (MIN}

Text Msg - Sent $0.00
Total used 490 (Msg)

Picture Messaging - Picture Receive $0.00
Total used 22 (Pic)

Text Msg - Received $0.00
Total used 414 (Msg)

Data Usage $35.00
Total used 3,642.285 (MB)

Picture Messaging - Pictures $0.00
Total used 50 (Pic)

Picture Messaging - Video Receive $0.00
Total used 1 (video)

Video Messaging $0.00
Total used 2 (video)

CAN to Int'l Text Msg - Sent $0.00
Total used 2 (Msg)

L ocal Airtime - Phone (minutes) $0.00

included 1,931:00 (MIN}
Total used 1,931:00 (MIN)
TOtal USAGE ChAGES wairmrrsrerrressessrsmssssssssasscass s srmsnts s st

Total DEfOre taXES .ccvriaiicrivmrmssisssrimnsnssss sy
GST

PAGE 3 of 14
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Name: Office of Peter Fassbender MLA )
Service address: 301A-15930 Fraser Hwy ;\)L—té .

((6 FORTIS BC surrey <~ Customer Sgrvice: 1-888-224-2710
Rate class: Small commerciai X . 7 @m - 8 pm Mon - Fri, PST
Billing date: May 5, 2017 fortisbc.com

Account nubr Due date R Aont due

- May21,2017
Previous Bill 114.00 Gas usage calculation (Meter RCTII34100)
Less Payment - Thank You 114.00CR Present Previous _ Conversion _  Gasusedin
Balance from Previous Bill 0.00 reading ~ reading * factor " gigajoules (6J)
May 517 Apr 517
Delivery Charges 2931 2854 01301948 108
Basic Charge (30 days at 0.8161 per day) 24.48 Point of Delivery. 10020282
Delivery (10.8 6J at 3.544 per 6J) 38.28 Comparison to previous year
62.76% Billing Number  Average  Average TotalBilfing
Commodity Charges Period of days daity daily period
Storage and Transport (10.8 6J at 0.820 per 6J) 8.86 7 billed temp _ usaqe Gl usage G
‘ ; 22.14 May ‘2017 30 i 0.36 10.8
Cost of Gas (10.8 6J at 2.050 per 6J) e oy 076 5 T, e T
Taxes and fees
Carbon Tax (10.8 6J at 14898 per 6J) 16.09¢ Average daily gas usage over 13 months
Clean Energy Levy (0.40% of * amounts) 0.38 6J
PST (7% of < amounts) 6.56 10
GST (5% of  amounts) 4.69 08
GST (5% of < amounts) 0.80 0.6
Total Charges 122.28 04
02 .
Equal Payment Plan w B@Ee | 1
Monthly Installment 114.00 :46 JJASONDJF MAM
Status: Gas Charges to Date 845.56
Monthly Installments Billed 480.00
Reconciliation Date: December 2017
Please pay 114.00
The smell of rotten eggs or sulphur could mean a natural gas teak. If you smell gas, go
outside, then call 911 or the FortisBC 24-hour emergency line at 1-800-663-9911.

@® reorapas

NATURAL GAS Payment return slip - Make cheques payable to FortisBC-Natural Gas
& FORTIS BC _ = Amount due ___Amount paid

062899656511 - m/
0ffice of Peter Fassbender MLA

301A-15930 Fraser Hwy
Surrey BC V4N 0X8




O\
Fassbender.MLA, Peter

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

BC Hydro <notifications@bchydro.com> 17/ ; ;\ g

May 24, 2017 10:44 PM O

Fassbender.MLA, Peter Qd} OCO /—JA"‘&%&\ '

Final disconnection notice for your BC Hydro account

Follow up M [,\)S\

Flagged

aMm Final disconnection notice for amount owing
& BCHydro it oving
Power smart Read this email online

Final notice

Dear customer,

Account number:;
For service at: 301-15930 FRASER HWY SURREY BC V4N 0X8

Final disconnection notice for total amount owing of $806.39

We haven't received payment for the amount you owe. Please pay your
balance immediately, or we'll disconnect your service.

How to avoid disconnection:

1. Pay the total amount owing immediately;
2. Report your payment by logging into your account at
bchydro.com/login or by calling 1 800 BCHYDRO (1 800 224 9376)

Make a one-time payment by withdrawal from your bank account directly
from MyHydro.

Make a payment

If you can't pay your bill in full right now, please call us to discuss payment
arrangements.

How to get your electricity back on if you are disconnected

Once you've paid the total amount owing you can report the payment and
request your electricity be reconnected by cailing 1 800 BCHYDRO
(1 800 224 9376) at any time and following the prompts. We'll work to get



Name: Office of Peter Fassbender MLA g

> Service address: 301A-15930 Fraser Hwy W Lf{j
<§§ § FORTI SBC Surrey #’ Customer Service: 1-888-224-2710
N Rate class: Small commercial & cr 7.am - 8 pm Mon - Fri, PST
Billing date: Jun 6, 2017 ‘ 0]? aay” fortisbc.com

ount paid

T

Account number a N

G

Previous Bill 114.00 Gas usage calculation (Meter RCTN134100)
Less Payment - Thank You 114.00CR : Present Previous  Conversion _  Gas usedin
Balance from Previous Bill . reading " reading * factor  gigajoules (GJ)
Jun 6117 May 5117

Delivery Charges 2,968 2937 01294880 40
Basic Charge (32 days at 0.8161 per day) 26,12 Point of Delivery: 10020282
Delivery (4.0 6J at 3.544 per 6J) 14.18 Comparison to previous year

40.30%* Billing Number  Average  Average  Total Billing
Commodity Charges Period of days daily daily period
Storage and Transport 4.0 6. at 0.820 per ) 3.28 T 207 b'yfd t&TCD us%?%GJ usafg o
Cost of Gas .0 6Jat 2.050 per 6J) 1413 ig” e o 05 T
Taxes and fees
Carbon Tax (4.0 6J at 14896 per 6J) 5.96¢ Average daily gas usage over 13 months
Clean Energy Levy (0.40% of * amounts) 0.21
PST (7% of  amounts) 3.62
GST (5% of * amounts) 2.59
GST (5% of < amounts) 0.30
Total Charges 64.46

Equal Payment Plan

Monthly Installment 114.00
Status: Gas Charges to Date 910.02
Monthly Instaliments Billed 594.00

Reconciliation Date; December 2017

Please pay 114.00

It's your choice: fixed rates for natural gas from an independent gas marketer or variable
rates from FortisBC. The Customer Choice program lets you choose your natural gas
supplier. Compare your options at fortisbc.com/choice.

1 B s




0000 |

Hii 14| 2017
Account number:

00

Charges for

Your Koodo Tab

Opening Tab Balance -75.00
Your Contribution (Tab Charge) 156.00
Closing Tab Balance -60.00

Monthly and other charges (May 15 to Jun 14)

$65 2GB Unitd min plan $65.00
Additional data $5/250MB
Data 2GB
Unlimited SMS and MMS
Tab Charge $15.00
Total monthly and other charges ........ccooonviciicesenceceeeeee $80.00

Usage charges

Free airtime refers to non-chargeable minutes that are not part of your included minutes,
and may include bonus minutes, evening and weekend calling, *611 calls. etc.

Long Distance - Domestic Phone $0.00
Free 80:00 (MIN)
Total used 80:00 (MIN)

Picture Messaging - Pictures $0.00
Total used 19 (Pic) ’

Data Usage $5.00
Total used 2,262.154 (MB)

Text Msg - Received $0.00
Total used 471 (Msg)

Picture Messaging - Picture Receive $0.00
Total used 16 (Pic)

Text Msg - Sent $0.00

Total used 530 (Msg)
Local Airtime - Phone (minutes)
Included 2,015:00 (MIN)
Total used 2,015:00 (MIN)
Total USAZE ChAIgES ...coveieccree et e

Total DEfOre TaXES .cuiiviiiiciiiiiiiiencemeeeeeccienree s srs s mr e e e saassnre e s s s e
GST

PST-B
Total for ith taxes

PAGE 3 of 20
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BILL TO:

VOICE

Surrey Fleetwood Constityency Office DATE: JUNE 14,2017
Unit 301a 15930 Fraser highway '
Surrey B.C., ;} ‘f@
VAN 0X8 d,@//,l e ‘
O\ ob
PARTICULARS AMOUNT
Patch all holes in the walls of the office 150.00
Take down the tv's and brackets
take paint to the recyclers
Take of protective film from the front office doors
Take tiles and scrap carpet to the garbage cans
SUBTOTAL $150.00
GST 7.0%
Please make cheques payable to: PST 7.0%
TOTAL INVOICE $150.00

AS

&>e”




M & M Glass (Surrey)

#109 - 10439 173 Street
Surrey, British Columbia V4N 5H3
Ph: 604-588-7227 Fax: 604-588-7226

L

Sold to:
MLA Office

Surrey, BC

Business No.:

Unit#301A-15930 Fraser Hwy

m & M Glass suprey) P T

X 00

4

O{ZX QY waofce
N

INVOICE

Invoice No,: 280482
Date: 20/06/2017
Page: 1

-15930 Fraser Hwy

Surrey, BC
604-809-1795

Comment

Terms: Net 30. Due 20/07/2017.

Measure two windows, one on either side of

front door.

Supply 2)64 3/4" x 74 3/4" Tempered LowE GP 1,216.00 2,430.00

sealed units with 1/2" airspace

Materials GP 45.00 45.00

Labour - remove sealed units and install new G 481.07 481.07

sealed units. Dispose of old sealed units. Clean

up site

G - GST 5%

GP - GST 5%, PST 7%

GST . 147.80

PST 173.25
3,277.12




E & M Sign Magic Ltd N?Qlo%\fc % le/nvoi ce S
305 13395 76 Avenue LTD &
Surrey, BC V3W 6K2 Date Invoice #
2017-04-05 0764
Invoice To Ship To
Hon. Peter Fassbender Hon. Peter Fassbender
Surrey - Fleetwood Surrey - Fleetwood
301A - 15930 Fraser Hwy, 301A - 15930 Fraser Hwy,
Surrey, BC V4N 0X8 Surrey, BC V4N 0X8
P.O. No. Terms Ship Via F.O.B. Project
Quantity ltem Description Price Each Amount
1 Corrugated Plasti... | white corrugated plastic pieces measuring approx. 10" x 80.00 80.00
12' to attached to existing frame to temporarily cover Peter
Fassbender and 1x 24" x 24" white decal to temporarily
cover name and info on door.
1 Installation installation of corrugated plastic and decal at site 110.00 110.00
Sales Tax Summary
GST@5.0% 9.50
PST (BC)@7.0% 13.30
Total Tax 22.80
—
GST/HST No. Phone # Fax # Total [ 280 )
< /
e 604-594-3636 604-594-8080 signmagicltd@elus.net www.signmaghtea——"




E & M Sign Magic Ltd ngc Invoice
305 13395 76 Avenue LTD &
Surrey, BC V3W 6K2 Date Invoice #
2017-06-15 0863
Invoice To Ship To
Hon. Peter Fassbender Hon. Peter Fassbender
Surrey - Fleetwood Surrey - Fleetwood
301A - 15930 Fraser Hwy, 301A - 15930 Fraser Hwy,
Surrey, BC VAN 0X8 Surrey, BC V4N 0X8
P.O. No. Terms Ship Via F.O.B. Project
2017-06-15
Quantity ttem Description Price Each Amount
1 Removal and Inst... | Removal and disposal of existing sign faces for Surrey 300.00 300.00
' Fleetwood Constituency office
PAID BY CHEQUE 460
0d
Sales Tax Summary
GST@5.0% 15.00
PST (BC)@7.0% 21.00
Total Tax 36.00
GST/HST No. Phone # Fax # Total $336.00
_ 604-594-3636 604-594-8080 signmagicltd@telus.net www.signmagic.ca




E & M Sign Magic Ltd

Invoice
305 13395 76 Avenue
Surrey, BC V3W 6K2 Date Invoice #
2017-06-16 0865
Invoice To
Hon. Peter Fassbender
Surrey - Fleetwood
301A - 15930 Fraser Hwy,
Surrey, BC V4N 0X8
P.O. No. Terms Ship Via F.0.B. Project
2017-06-16
Quantity ltem Description Price Each Amount
Installation installation of corrugated plastic sign faces into existing 265.00 265.00
sign boxes
PAID BY CHEQUE 461
5 @O
>
' x
CXrY
Sales Tax Summary
GST@5.0% 13.25
PST (BC)@7.0% 18.55
Total Tax 31.80
GST/HST No. Phone # Fax # Total $296.80

604-594-3636

604-594-8080

signmagicltd@telus.net

www.signmagic.ca




Billing | Koodo Mobile ‘ Page 1 of 3

@ Yourcurrentbill Download bill D) )

« Pre-authorized payments enabled

Remove

May 15 - Jun 14, 2017

Monthly charges _

G5 2GR UL ITIITLIDIAN e eeeeeeeeeaeeeseaseneensenses e esessbsees s eserasaas e s s s e s e e s e s e LSS $65.00.....
JVe To [1aTe a e s L= =T toT 2210 . L= SO Os SO OO OSSP SOOI P PP STT PP TTP SRR LI $0.00.....
DAL 2 G B oo ee et et eeeeeeeeeeeeeateeeetaeeeaaassseeeeeeseeesiiasteeeetaeaaaahaeeeete et L L r et e e s el e et $0.00.....
N IUEEA.SMS.ANAIVIMS. .. oo eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennseteeeeees e raaaa e s s e aaaaa s e et ee s et e et e bbb e s e e e e a s s s e bbb et L s e e $Q.00.....
T IALGE e eeveeeeeeeeeeeeeueeeseeeneesseesseen st eabe e st e e R e e e R s e a s e eRa S e Rn et E e h s e $15.00.....
JN [ e s IR TUU TR TR U U TR U U OO OO PP P PP ST PSP P PP ORI PP T CIII LTI AL $1.0.00

Additional usage charges

2017-06-19

hetps-/




Billing | Koodo Mobile : Page 2 of 3

.. AIEHIITIO . 2o $1.00....
D..DALA S SVS.. 2.t $25.00....
Partial charges
DAt . OB 0. LN 8 TOILN. L) oo eeee e teaaaeessesnaneetbee e et e e e rtab s st et s bbbt b e e e e s hnnaataassraeaataeaaaaraeeeeeaaeees $2.33.....
TBXES - o oo oot e e ee et eeeeeeaaaeaeeeaeetetaaeentbeetateraetneaaaetnaeaeeeaetatea st taaaa raeataeraaeaetteataanereanenaeeassntss
{12y o1 2= 1 UUTUUUTTTT TR U U U SO SUUTEUTPSUPPPOTR PP N
The total amount due will be charged to your credit card 15
days from your bill date. Total d
. — .
Account history P 7&’ (7 g View>
Download past bills Check your account status, payments, address dind-account %/z/
adjustments. )é'/

Get your bill sent to you by text or email.
June 2017 Y youdy

Last 3 months A4 Bill notifications d/\Q/al/\/Q/ Edit>
A

Billing address I,}(/QCOChange >
W

p 6309 <
/§f>

I

May 2017

e 0

April 2017
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D:;ad/a]zo st- Manage My Mail
ail Fomarding

Page 1 of 1

Crder Confirmation

Yairorder has been received. Please print this page for your records.
Service Type Price
Mail Forwarding for Business Moves - Provincial. $169.73 CAD
Service Duration
June 21, 2017 - October 20, 2017 m
Reference Number- . ‘ L,|
Credit Card Authorization Numbe- 6 @

This amount will be charged to your credit card.

You will receive confirmation of your order by email. Use the information found in
this email, along with your password, to extend or make changes to your service
with our convenient online self-serve tool {(https

Mastercodd

Pcud Ul A

N1 N N7

ir,

te

Al




Surrey-Fleetwood Constituency Office
301A 15930 Fraser Highway

Surrey, BC

604-501-3227

June 13, 2017

|, the undersign, will destroy all paper material
from the Surrey-Fleetwood constituency office.
The material is of a highly sensitive nature and
will be dealt with in confidence. | am not to
take share or keep any documents within the
boxes presented to me.

Com any C{A,///& Shse U/mlfym/n/’/




L

C Super Save Groug

AT Ma

Gas -

Dispa=zal . Fence Rentals Fropang Recyaling. * Shredding @ Toilet Rentals
19395 Langley Bypass Date:
Surrey, BC Representive:
Phone: 1.800.665.2800
Fax: 604.534,5867
Email: sales@supersave.ca Delivery Date  2017-06-13
Between the hours of

Contact nformation;. =+ Location Addresst - -

Account # Address: 301A - 15930 Fraser Hwy, Surrey
Company Namas ood Constituent Office  City .
Contact Name Postal Code 5 /2—4 O
Phone: 604-809-1795 Site Hours:

Address I <2 b <2
Email Auth #:
D RIPTIO Q PR
Lower Maintand |BANKER BOX PURGE 10 5.00 50,00
Shred PER CD DESTRUCTION 0 2,50 -
PER HARD DRIVE DESTRUCTION 0 10.00 -
FUEL SURCHARGE (Shred) 1 11.35
ADMINISTRATION FEE (Shred) 1 7.85 7.85
CARBON TAX COST RECOVERY (Shred) 1 0.53 0.53
SUBTOTAL |'$ 69,73
GST § 3.49
PST K3 .
If more hoxes are shredded the difference will be charged, TOTAL 5 . 73.22

if you have any questions please contact

Customer Service Ph: 1.800.665.2800,

Email: sale, -
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COASTAL LOCK & KEY LTD INVOICE
'éﬂfreféi,‘iivit;ﬁi . ood 0530 (e 15318
www.coastallocksmiths.ca Email: coastallock@telus.net
Date: SJM /5///7
Attn: -
Sold to: Sorm/ :F‘ecwmo (onss i+{)e r\ry PO. #. ¥y ooT” £
2 ?(\ | AJ 15930 Frasers H’M/V Tel #:

Sales Person:

Quantity Description Unit Amount
1 Sevvice Calf | 6500
{ ADAM  Right Lol 36 .06
\ Dooe. (WAL 50.00
1 Install Lock + WRAP ve Z5.00
e Coo 45, _/
AN O \/
\ 1 f\@ AL
7 0/
<~ 7 ‘7 4
Sub Total*vz F000
GST. iR o0
pst| G.iC0
' _ Total 50 g » 3@
Please Pay By Invoice GST_ Net Balance

[Jo 1 98eq






